

RE: Budget Initiatives - Expansion of FNDC

From: "Coker, Meaghan (ENERGY)" <meaghan.coker@ontario.ca>
To: "Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY)" <martin.schlaepfer@ontario.ca>, "Whittington, Matt (ENERGY)" <matt.whittington@ontario.ca>
Cc: "Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY)" <serge.imbrogno@ontario.ca>, "Berry, James (ENERGY)" <james.berry5@ontario.ca>, "Tresise, Landon (ENERGY)" <landon.tresise@ontario.ca>, "Chatterjee, Jeet (ENERGY)" <jeet.chatterjee@ontario.ca>, "Armstrong, Hillary (ENERGY)" <hillary.armstrong@ontario.ca>, "Baker, Carys (ENERGY)" <carys.baker@ontario.ca>
Date: Thu, 18 Jan 2018 18:15:44 -0500
Attachments: 20171219 Template (Summary - Document Initiative)-FNDC Draft IEP_v6_clea.._ + MC edits.docx (49.66 kB)

Thanks Martin! One comment back – see attached.

From: Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY)
Sent: January-18-18 3:11 PM
To: Whittington, Matt (ENERGY)
Cc: Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY); Berry, James (ENERGY); Tresise, Landon (ENERGY); Coker, Meaghan (ENERGY); Chatterjee, Jeet (ENERGY); Armstrong, Hillary (ENERGY); Baker, Carys (ENERGY)
Subject: Budget Initiatives - Expansion of FNDC

Hi Matt,

MOF has set up a process this year to identify any new budget initiatives that have not already been put forward through the PRRT process. ENERGY are recommending the expansion of the FNDC Credit – something that FN stakeholders have raised through numerous forums, including the Energy Table. Attached is a proposed initiative in MOF's template.

Let us know if you have any questions or concerns and if we are good to submit this to MOF.

Thanks,
Martin